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KINGSBOROUGH

COMMUNITY COLLEGE
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TO: Spring 2021 Curriculum Committee

FROM: Department of Communications & Performing Arts

DATE: 11 March 2021

RE: Change in Course Description for MUS 3100 — Introduction to Music

The Department of Communications & Performing Arts is proposing a change in Course
Description for MUS 3100 — Introduction to Music:

FROM:

Development of perceptive awareness of music through guided listening. Materials and
forms of music and their use in musical literature.

TO:
Through this survey course in Western Music History, students will explore the evolution
and history of music, ranging from the Medieval Period to the twenty-first
century, through the study and analysis of musical works written by European and
American composers. Students will listen to and analyze various art music genres
including instrumental solo music, chamber and orchestral music, as well as vocal genres
in order to examine the evolution of form, compositional techniques, and instruments
that have occurred throughout the past one thousand years in Western Music. Further,
students will engage in the critical listening of a variety of musical works from these time
periods in order to assess elements such as texture, timbre and melody structure.

Rationale for Change:

The previous course description is incomprehensible. The change in course description will now
properly reflect course content rather than consist of vague sentence fragments.
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